TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

REGULAR MEETING

June 12, 2017 ---- 10:00 a.m.

THE STATE OF TEXAS ON THIS THE 12th day of June, 2017 the Commissioners'

Court in and for Tyler County, Texas convened in a Regular Meeting at the Commissioners'

Courtroom in Woodville, Texas, the following members of the Court present, to wit:

JACQUES L. BLANCHETTE
MARTIN NASH
COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1
COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2
MIKE MARSHALL
JACK WALSTON
COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3
COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4

KATRINA WALSTON DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK, Ex-Officio

The following were absent: none thereby constituting a quorum. In addition to the above were:

JACKIE SKINNER COUNTY AUDITOR

BRYAN WEATHERFORD SHERIFF

SUE SAUNDERS COUNTY TREASURER

KEN JOBE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

After calling the meeting to order, Judge Blanchette invited anyone offended by the customary prayer to step out in the hall and return after the conclusion of the prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag was led by Commissioner Walston. The invocation was delivered by Stevan Sturrock.

Commissioner Marshall motioned to receive the minutes of May 18, 2017. Commissioner Nash seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Marshall made a motion to receive the monthly reports from the Adult & Juvenile Probation Departments, County Clerk, District Clerk, County Treasurer, County Auditor, County Extension and Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1. Commissioner Nash seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED

A motion was made by Commissioner Walston and seconded by Commissioner Hughes to approve the allowances and accounts payable. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED

Commissioner Hughes motioned to approve the budget amendments/line item transfer for Road & Bridge, Pct. #2, as presented by the County Auditor. Commissioner Marshall seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED

A motion was made by Judge Blanchette to approve the order to regulate fireworks use if drought conditions exist in the county for the Fourth of July holiday fireworks period. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Walston. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Nash motioned to approve the Tyler County Investment Policy for the current year being the same as the previously adopted policy. Commissioner Marshall seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Nash to approve the resolution to participate in Texas CLASS Investment Pool (Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System), as requested by the County Treasurer. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Marshall. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Nash to approve the Trust Registration for Texas CLASS. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Marshall. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Nash motioned to move the polling place for Precinct #7, Chester to the City Hall of Chester. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Hughes. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Nash motioned to open bids for road materials. Commissioner Marshall seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no. Bids were received from:

One Seabreeze Thomas Supply Rural Pipe & Supply Jack Alexander Ltd Cleveland Asphalt Bryan & Bryan

Big 4 Inc. East Texas Asphalt Coburns

Kat Excavation Matthews Construction Kirkpatrick Construction

A motion was made by Commissioner Hughes to open bids for petroleum products. Commissioner Marshall seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no. Bid was received from Gardner Oil.

Commissioner Marshall motioned to renew the Interlocal Agreement for 911 Auto Location Information Maintenance Services with DETCOG for fiscal year 2018-2019. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Nash. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Marshall to renew the Interlocal Agreement for 911 Public Safety Answering Point Services. Commissioner Hughes seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no.

Judge Blanchette motioned to ratify the Agreement, as requested by Ken Jobe, between Tyler County, Sheriff and Dam-B Volunteer Fire Department for possession and use of a water tanker. Commissioner Marshall seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no.

Judge Blanchette motioned to contract with Linebarger Law Firm for the collection of delinquent taxes. Commissioner Walston seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Walston and seconded by Commissioner Marshall to accept the seven sealed bids for tax trust properties, as presented by Linebarger Law Firm. Commissioner Walston modified the motion to accept the bid from Claude Little for property #B-2146. Commissioner Marshall seconded the modification. All voted yes and none no.

Executive Session was not held.

A motion was made by Commissioner Nash and seconded by Commissioner Marshall the meeting adjourn. All voted yes.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED.

I, Donece Gregory, County Clerk and ex officio member of the Tyler County Commissioners Court, do hereby certify to the fact that the above is a true and correct record of the Tyler County Commissioners Court session held on June 12, 2017.

Witness my hand and seal of office on this the 21st day of June, 2017.
Attest: Donece Gregory, County Clerk